STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING February 19, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Marathon 0il Company
P.0. Box 552
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Tom Price

RE: J.L. MUNCY #1-P Sec 24, T22S, R37E
Blinebry & South Brunson Drinkard/Abo -- DHC-874

J.L. MUNCY #6-1 Sec 24, T22S, R37E
Blinebry & Tubb 0il & Gas -- DHC-873

Gentlemen:

We have received the above-referenced downhole commingle orders and it is
our understanding both these wells were being produced in a commingled
state due to failure of downhole equipment.

In order to bring these wells into compliance with the downhole commingle
orders, please file the following:

1) If any work has been done on the well such as removing separation
equipment, etc. file C-103 so indicating.

2) File C-116, gas/oil ratio test -- allocating production to each
zone according to the formula set out in each order.

3) C-104 indicating wells are downhole commingled and designating correct
transporters. Our records for #6 show gas transporter for Blinebry to
be Warren and for the Tubb it is Sid Richardson. Also, show DHC order
on C-104.

If you have questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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